dAP Submission No. 029
Doc No. 837114

From: inffo@waitomo.govt.nz
Sent: Wednesday, 30 April 2025 8:06 am
To: haveyoursay
Subject: The Form 'Submission Form - Draft Annual Plan 2025-2026' was submitted
Caution! This message was sent from outside your organization. Block sender | Report

Umbraco Forms

Form Results

Consent for storing submitted data
True

Full Name
Lynne Bell Braithwaite

Organisation
Phone

Email

Address

I < <uiti 3910, New Zealand

Requirement
| wish to speak to Council about my submission
No



dAP Submission No. 029

The future of Waitomo District Landfill
| agree with Option 2 - Disposing waste outside the district

My comments on the Landfill

The future of the Council Owned seawall at Mokau

Option A - Rate Option 1 : Renew the Mokau seawall with a 50:50
rating split (Council’s Preferred Option)

My comments on the Mokau Seawall

Reduce the District Wide Benefit Rate for water and wastewater
Option 1: Reduce the District Wide Benefit Rates (Council’s
Preferred Option)

My comments on reducing the District Wide Benefit Rates for water and
wastewater

Do you agree with our amendments to the Rates Remission Policy?
Yes

Feedback

Do you agree with our amendments to the Revenue and Financing Policy?
Yes

Any feedback?
Would you like to make any further comments?
| am not a robot
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